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Mess, Camie

From: Mess, Camie
Sent: Wednesday, April 25, 2018 5:15 PM
To: kimt@easylivinghomes.com
Cc: Werner, Jeffrey B
Subject: BAR Action - April 17, 2018 - 525 Grove Avenue

April 25, 2018 
 
Certificate of Appropriateness (Historic Conservation District) 
BAR 18-04-07 
525 Grove Avenue 
Tax Parcel 540013000 
Clement Tingley and Deborah Larence, Owner/Clement Tingley, Applicant   
Shed replacement 
 
Dear Applicant, 
 
The above referenced project was discussed before a meeting of the City of Charlottesville Board of Architectural 
Review (BAR) on April 17, 2018. The following action was taken: 
 
Schwarz moved: Having considered the standards set forth within the City Code, including City Historic Conservation 
District Design Guidelines for New Construction and Additions, I move to find that the proposed design-in-concept for 
this shed satisfies the BAR’s criteria and guidelines, and is compatible with this property and other properties in the 
Martha Jefferson Historic Conservation district, and that the BAR approves the design in concept. The BAR requests 
the applicant submit a new elevation in comparison to the “Winter Kitchen,” with scaled drawings of the two open 
elevations to be submitted to staff and circulated via e-mail to the BAR. This approval neither supersedes nor vacates 
the Zoning Department’s findings, which must be satisfactorily resolved prior to the issuance of a Building Permit. 
Balut seconded. Approved (6-0). 
 
This certificate of appropriateness shall expire in 18 months (October 17, 2019), unless within that time period you have 
either: been issued a building permit for construction of the improvements if one is required, or if no building permit is 
required, commenced the project. You may request an extension of the certificate of appropriateness before this 
approval expires for one additional year for reasonable cause. 
 
If you have any questions, please contact Jeff Werner at 434-970-3130 or wernerjb@charlottesville.org. 
 
Sincerely yours, 
 
Camie Mess 
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